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Phone: (954) 545-7016 City of Pompano Beach 
UTILITIES TREATMENT PLANT 

MEMORANDUM NO. 18 - 08 

DATE: March, 15 2018 

TO: Gregory P. Harrison, City Manager 

VIA: A. Randolph Brown, Utilities Director ~ 

C: Otis Thomas, General Services Director 

Fax: (954) 545-7046 

FROM: Phil Hyer, Utilities Treatment Plants Superintendent &1},. 
SUBJECT: Contract Modification Bid L-53-16 

Utilities staff requests consideration by the City Commission of a contract modification for Bid L-
53-16, in the amount of $40,805.91 and +28 days of additional contract time. This work is 
required due to unforeseen circumstances during the installation of flow meters at both the 
Water and Reuse Plants. 

The Water Plant meter contractor could not get a positive shut off on a 30" valve that was 
needed to isolate the flowmeter from the distribution main . Work had to be aborted until this 
valve can be replaced . 

Once construction began at the Reuse Plant, it was discovered that modifications would be 
needed to the existing manhole to accommodate the new flow meter. 

The cost expenditure for this Contract Modification is available in CIP 05-886 account number 
420 7264 533 65-11 , for the amount of $34,206.24, for the Water Plant portion of the work. For 
the Reuse Plant potion of work, funding is available in CIP 05-887 account number 420 7265 
533 65-11 , for the amount of $6,599.67. 

Please find attached : 

1. Contract Modification Form and back up. 
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